

FW: REVIEW: ECO Information Request to the IESO - Draft Responses

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 07 Feb 2018 11:04:12 -0500
Attachments: IESO Table - ECO Request November 2017 SNAP-ESPD.DOCX (2.19 MB); ECO Information Request - Supporting Tables.xlsx (1.07 MB); 2018-01-16 IESO response to ECO November 2017 Info Request CRED SNAP ESP....docx (21.4 kB)

Deputy,

The ECO had put in an information request to the IESO for their 2018 report.

Divisions have made changes to the initial ECO request, as well as made a number of comments/questions (in the second word document) responding to IESO's responses to the ECO's questions.

OK to share this with MO?

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025